HILTON UNION FIRE BOARD

AGENDA

April 15, 2024
7:00 pm

. Accept Agenda as presented
. Appoint Acting Secretary/Treasurer

. Approve Minutes of Meeting: March 11, 2024

New Business
a) CACC Agreement

. Old Business

b) Fire Chief Update

Adjourn



HILTON UNION FIRE BOARD
Regular Meeting
MINUTES
March 11, 2024
6:00 p.m.

Present:
Fire Board: Brian Delvecchio, Mike Garside, Robert Hope (Deputy Chief), Janet Gordanier, Rodney Wood, and
Sarah Brown (joined by telephone)
Volunteer: Lyn Garside
Acting Secretary/Treasurer: Sara Dinsdale

Call to order at 6:15 p.m.

Resolution #F2024-07
Moved: Mike Garside Seconded: Rodney Wood

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF THE HILTON UNION FIRE DEPARTMENT accepts the agenda of March
11, 2024 as presented. *CARRIED*

Resolution #F2024-08
Moved: Janet Gordanier Seconded: Robert Hope

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF THE HILTON UNION FIRE DEPARTMENT approve the following minutes
as presented: January 22, 2024 *CARRIED*

There were 0 fire events and 3 practices since the last meeting.

Resolution #F2024-09
Moved: Sarah Brown Seconded: Rodney Wood

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF THE HILTON UNION FIRE DEPARTMENT recommend to amend By-Law
1024-11 to change section 2. To read, “A joint board of management shall be established and shall be composed of three (3)
elected members, plus one (1) alternate, from the Council of the Township of Hilton and three (3) elected members, plus one
(1) alternate, from the Council of the Village of Hilton Beach. Board recommendations/decisions must be presented to

respective Councils for approval. Fire Board meetings are to be open to the public and agendas and minutes will be posted on
the respective websites. *CARRIED*

Resolution #F2024-10
Moved: Janet Gordanier Seconded: Sarah Brown

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF THE HILTON UNION FIRE DEPARTMENT agrees that Mayor Robert Hope
and Reeve Rodney Wood meet with the Council of the Township of Jocelyn to discuss the potential Fire Chief position.
*CARRIED*

Resolution #F2024-11
Moved: Mike Garside Seconded: Robert Hope

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF THE HILTON UNION FIRE DEPARTMENT do adjourn at 8:15 p.m. and
agree to meet again at the Hilton Township Municipal Office on June 10, 2024, or at the call of the Chair or by petition from
majority of the members of the Board. *CARRIED*

Chairperson: Brian Delvecchio Acting Secretary/Treasurer Sara Dinsdale



THIS AGREEMENT made this 15t Day of April, 2024 (“the Effective Date™);

BETWEEN:

THE TOWNSHIP OF JOCELYN TOGETHER WITH THE TOWNSHIP OF
ST.JOSEPH AND THE TOWNSHIP OF HILTON

(hereinafter referredto as the “Towns™)

AND

SAULT AREA HOSPITAL

(hereinafter referredto as the “SAH”)

WHEREAS it is the intention of the parties to enter into an agreement for the provision
of communication (call taking and alerting or dispatching) services to the Towns by the
Sault Ste. Marie Central Ambulance Communications Centre (hereinafter referredto as
the “CACC), which is operated by and under the authority of SAH (hereinafter referred
to as the “Contract” or the “Agreement”).

NOW THEREFORE WITNESSETH that in consideration of the mutual covenants and
agreements contained in this Agreement and subject to the terms and conditions set forth
in this Agreement, the parties agree as follows:



Fire Dispatch Agreement —Sault Ste. Marie CACCand the Township of Jocelyn with the Township of
St.Joseph and the Township of Hilton

1.0 SERVICES PROVIDED BYCACC

(a) The CACC shall provide services under this Agreement in accordance with Schedule A of this
Agreement.

(b) Despite sub-clause 1 (a), at any time during the Term of this Agreement SAH shall be
entitled to amalgamate the CACC with one or more other Central Ambulance
Communications Centres.

(c) Where SAH intends to amalgamate the CACC in accordance with sub-clause 1 (b),
SAH shall give the other party 90 days’ Notice of this intention. SAH shall indicate, in
such Notice or as soon as practicable thereafter, which Central Ambulance
Communications Centre is to be the operator of the new amalgamated Central
Ambulance Communications Centre (hereinafter referredto as the “Amalgamated
CACC?).

(d) Where, in this Notice or thereafter, SAH indicates that the operator of the
Amalgamated CACC will be SAH, the parties shall continue to actin accordance with
this Agreement despite and subsequent to the amalgamation;

(e) Where, in this Notice or thereafter, SAH indicates that the operator of the Amalgamated
CACC will not be SAH,

i. the Towns may terminate this Agreement at any time after receipt of
such Notice, in accordance with sub-clause 1 (f);

ii. atsuchtime and in such manner as SAH directs, SAH shall,

assign all of the rights and obligations of'the Sault Ste. Marie CACCin
respect of this Agreement to the Amalgamated CACC, at which time the
provisions of this Agreement shall apply, allowing for the necessary

changes, to the Amalgamated CACC as though it were the CACC; and

transfer to the Amalgamated CACC all equipment at the Sault Ste. Marie
CACC owned or purchased by the Towns and used for the purposes of this
Agreement.

iii. immediately upon the assignment and transfer referredto in paragraph 1
(e) (ii), the Sault Ste. Marie CACC shall cease tohave any rights or
obligations in respect of this Agreement;

iv. despite paragraph 1 (e) (i) and paragraph 1 () (iii), nothing in this sub-
clause shall affectthe obligations of SAH and the Towns under clause 16
all of which shall survive. In addition, this paragraph shall survive the
expiry or termination of this Agreement.

(f) (1) Where the Towns intend to terminate this Agreement under paragraph 1 (e) (i),
the procedure set forth in clause 13 shall apply, except 13(c). Rather, the Towns shall
give SAH 90 days’ Notice of its intention to terminate, after which time this



Fire Dispatch Agreement—Sault Ste. Marie CACC and the Township of Jocelyn with the Township of
StJoseph and the Township of Hilton

Agreement shall automatically terminate.

(ii) Where the Towns do not give the Notice referredto in paragraph 1 (f) (i), this
Agreement shall not terminate and the parties shall continue to actin accordance with
this Agreement.

2.0 REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE OF EQUIPMENT

(a) Despite sub-clause 1 (a), the CACC may stop supplying some or all of the services set forth in
Schedule A of this Agreement if the CACC cannot supply the services dueto the mechanical
or other similar failure of any equipment used by the CACC, regardless of the ownership of
that equipment.

(b) Where the CACC sstops supplying services in accordance with sub-clause 2 (a), SAH
shall give Notice forthwith to the Towns of this factand shall repair or cause to be
repaired the equipment assoon as practicable unless the equipment has been purchased
or is owned by the Towns and installed atthe CACC by the Towns. In the latter case,
SAH shall give the Towns Notice forthwith of the fact that it has stopped supplying the
services and shall request that the Towns repair the equipment as soon as practicable.

(c) The Towns shall continue to own and be responsible for the repair and maintenance
of all equipment purchased for this Agreement by the Towns and installed atthe
CACC. However, aside from the Towns’ repair and maintenance responsibility under
this sub-clause, the Towns shall not be entitled to exercise any other rights in respect
of such equipment during the Term of this Agreement.

(d) Where the equipment used by the CACC to provide any services under this Agreement
cannot be repaired within areasonable time, as soon asreasonable under the
circumstances,

i. the Towns will provide the CACC with proper substitute
equipment, where the equipment that cannot be repaired was
purchased or owned by the Towns; and

i.. SAH shall provide the CACC with proper substitute equipment,
where the equipment that cannot be repaired was purchased or
owned by SAH,

3.0 SERVICES PROVIDED BY TOWNS

The Towns shall provide services in accordance with Schedule B of this Agreement.



Fire Dispatch Agreement—Sault Ste. Marie CACC and the Township of Jocelyn with the Township of
StJoseph and the Township of Hilton

4.0 JOINT STEERING COMMITTEE

(@) The parties shall establish aJoint Steering Committee (hereinafter referred to as the
“Committee™),

(b) The Committee shall be composed of representatives from the CACC, the
Township of Jocelyn Fire Department, the Township St. Joseph Fire Department
and the Township of Hilton Fire Department (appointed under sub-clause 5 (b)),
and Sault Area Hospital and the Towns.

(¢) The Committee shall acton eachmatter by a majority vote of its representatives,
unless otherwise agreed to from time to time by such representatives or by the
parties.

(d) The functions of the Committee shall be: to monitor this Agreement, including the
services to be provided under it; to mediate in respect of disputes or other matters
relevant to this Agreement that are brought before it by a party; and to consider and,
where appropriate, to make recommendations on any matter relevant to this
Agreement that is brought before it by a party.

(e) No decision, determination or suggestion by the Committee, including but not
limited to any Committee mediation proposal and any recommendation in a
Committee report, shall be binding on the parties.

() (i) The Committee shall meet a least once in every year during the Term of this
Agreement, but at any time a party may give Notice to the Secretary of the
Committee that it wishes the Secretaryto convene a meeting to discuss any
matter relevant to this Agreement.

@ The Secretary shall arrange a meeting of the Committee within 2 weeks of
receipt of the Notice sent under paragraph 4 (f) (i). The time and location of the
meeting shall be at the mutual convenience to the representatives on the
Committee.

@ The Committee may, but is not required to, issue a report to the representatives
on the Committee within suchtime as is agreedto by the representatives. The
report shall setout the issues, the recommendations of the Committee and any
other matter relevant to such issues as is mutually agreed to by the
representatives.



Fire Dispatch Agreement —Sault Ste. Marie CACCand the Township of Jocelyn with the Township of
StJoseph and the Township of Hilton

5.0 PARTICIPATINGFIRE DEPARTMENTS

(a) The fire departments for which the CACC is to provide call taking and alerting services under
this Agreement is the Jocelyn Fire Department together with the St. Joseph and Hilton Fire

Departments.

(b) For the purpose of sub-clause 4 (b), the Towns shall appoint a representative on the Committee
for the Towns. Accordingly, for the purposes of all matters arising under this Agreement the
representative shall among other things, actas the sole spokesperson for the fire department and
actas its sole liaison with the CACC, the Committee and SAH.

6.0 FEES

(@) The Towns shall jointly pay SAH ashared annual fee, payable in advance, billed
annually (and prorated if applicable). The fee may increase annually to correspond
with payroll increases per employee contracts.

(b) SAH shall send to the Towns an invoice in respect of the amount owing
for annual fees prior tothe end of each fiscal year during the Term of this Agreement.

7.0 ANNUAL FEES FOR TERM OF AGREEMENT

Annual fees for the Term of the Agreement:

Year Annual Fee | Annual Fee| Total
for E- Annual
dispatching | Fees
Services

Year 1(2024-25) $1,098.44 $970.25 $2,068.69

Year 2 (2025-26) | $1,125.90 N/A (see $1,125.90
below)

Year 3 (2026-27) [ $1,154.05 N/A $1,154.05

Year 4 (2027-28) | $1,182.90 N/A $1,182.90

The CACC will be procuring e-dispatch services on behalf of the Towns and invoicing the
Towns the applicable service fee for Year 1 of this contract only.

The CACC will be terminating the e-dispatch service arrangements in place with the current
provider, effective March 31, 2025.

The Towns that use the e-dispatching services will be responsible for procuring the services and
invoicing the other Towns directly for e-dispatching services after Year 1.

With regard to Year 1, if the Towns provide the CACC with no less than 6 months’ Notice that
they have retained another e-dispatch provider; the CACC will then terminate services with the
current provider and will refund (if recoverable from provider) the Towns a prorated portion of
the Year 1 annual fee paid for e-dispatching services.

8.0 INVOICES



Fire Dispatch Agreement—Sault Ste. Marie CACCand the Township of Jocelyn with the Township of
StJoseph and the Township of Hilton

All amounts payable under this Agreement shall be paid no later than 30 days from the date when
an invoice for such amounts has been sent to the party obligated to pay.

9.0 TERM AND RENEWAL

(a) This Agreement shall commence on April 1, 2024 and continue for a period of four years
(hereinafter referred to as the “Term™), so that it will expire at 11:59 P.M. on March 31, 2028
(hereinafter referred to as the “Expiry Date”), or the date of termination of the Agreement in
accordance with its terms;

(b) Where the Towns wish to renew this Agreement, the Towns shall give Notice of such wish to



Fire Dispatch Agreement —Sault Ste. Marie CACCand the Township of Jocelyn with the Township of
StJoseph and the Township of Hilton

SAH at least 90 days prior to the Expiry Date of this Agreement. Where such Notice has been
given, the parties may renew this Agreement on such terms and conditions as they may
mutually agree on.

10.0 PERFORMANCE, BREACH AND AMENDMENT
(a) Where a party;
@ isdissatisfied with the performance under this Agreement of the other party, or
@ considers that the other party is in breach of this Agreement, or

@ wishes toamend this Agreement or any term of any Schedule of this
Agreement, that party may give Notice to the Secretary of the Committee that it
wishes the Secretary to convene a meeting of the Committee to discuss the matter.

(b) Where a party gives Notice to the Secretary under sub-clause 10 (a), that party shall
also give Notice at the same time to the other party whose performance or breach, as
the case may be, is of concern to the party giving Notice. The Notice to the other party
shall call on the other party to correctthe performance or breach to the satisfaction of
the party giving Notice within 30 days of the issuance of the report issued under sub-
clause 10 (d).

(c) The Secretary shall arrange a meeting of the Committee within 2 weeks of receipt of
the Notice sent under sub-clause 10 (a). The meeting time and location shall be of
mutual convenience to the representatives on the Committee.

(d) The Committee shall issue a report to the representatives on the Committee within 2
weeks of the meeting. The report shall set out the issues, the recommendations of the
Committee and any other matter relevant to such issues as is agreed to by the
representatives on the Committee.

(e) Despite sub-clause 10 (a), all parties may mutually agree to amend any term of this
Agreement, or any term of any Schedule of this Agreement, by ajoint letter signed by
all parties, rather than by the procedure set forth in this clause. The joint letter will be
appended to, and shall form part of this Agreement.

(f) Until this Agreement or any Schedule is amended under this clause, all the provisions
of this Agreement and the Schedules shall remain in full force and effect. However, the
parties may agree to an amendment that has retroactive effect.

11.0 TERMINATION FOR CAUSE

Having regard to paragraph 10 and sub clauses 10 (a) and 10 (b), where the performance
or breach of a party is not corrected, to the satisfaction of the party giving Notice, within
30 days of the issuance of the report under sub-clause 10 (d), the party giving Notice may
terminate this Agreement by giving the other party 90 days’ Notice of the party’s
intention to terminate, after which time this Agreement shall automatically terminate.



Fire Dispatch Agreement—Sault Ste. Marie CACC and the Township of Jocelyn with the Township of
StJoseph and the Township of Hilton

Where no such Notice is given, this Agreement shall continue in full force and effect.
All sub-~clauses in paragraph 13: Towns Obligations Upon Termination also apply to this
paragraph 11.

12.0 TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE

Either party may terminate the Agreement, without cause, upon providing six (6) months’
written Notice to the other party. All sub-clauses in paragraph 13: Towns Obligations Upon
Termination also apply to this paragraph 12.

13.0 TOWNS OBLIGATIONS UPON TERMINATION

On termination of the Agreement, the Towns shall, in addition to its other obligations under the
Agreement and at law:

(@ execute such documentation as may be required by SAH to give effect to the termination
of the Agreement;

(® comply with any other instructions provided by SAH, including but not limited to
instructions for facilitating the transfer of its obligations to another party; and

(©) the Towns shall remove from the CACC all equipment purchased or owned by the
Towns.

13.0 (a), (b) and (c) shall survive any termination of the Agreement.

(d) Towns Payment Upon Termination. On termination of the Agreement, the Towns shall
only be responsible for the payment of the services provided under the Agreement up to
and including the effective date of any termination,

(€) Termination in Addition to Other Rights. The express rights of termination in the
Agreement are in addition to and shall in no way limit any rights or remedies of SAH
under the agreement, at law or in equity.

140 NOTICE

Any notice, invoice or other communication (hereinafter referredto as a “Notice”)
required or permitted under this Agreement to be given or sent by a party shall be written
and shall be deemed to have been sufficiently given or sent 5 business days aftersuch
Notice shall have been mailed postage prepaid, or 24 hours after such Notice shall have
beendelivered by hand or electronic mail.

Any Notice shall be addressed or delivered, in the case of SAH, to:

Brad McClelland

Sault Ste. Marie CACC Manager
65 Old Garden River Rd. Floor |
Sault Ste.Marie, ON

P6B 5A5



Fire Dispatch Agreement —Sault Ste. Marie CACCand the Township of Jocelyn with the Township of
StJoseph and the Township of Hilton

E-mail;: McelellandBi@sah.on.ca

And, in the case of Jocelyn Fire Department together with St. Joseph and Hilton Fire

Departments to:

Jocelyn Township Fire Dept
3670 5th Side Rd

RR#1

Hilton Beach, ON

POR 1G0

E-mail: rpsirvio@gemail.com

15.0 EMPLOYEES AND AGENTS OF CACC AND AMALGAMATED CACC

PERSONNEL

(a) For the purpose of this Agreement, all CACC personnel shall at all times be deemed to be

employees or agents only of SAH, and not employees or agents of the Towns.

(b) Where SAH amalgamates the CACC under sub-clause 1 (b), for the purposes of this Agreement

all Amalgamated CACC personnel shall at all times be deemed to be employees or agents only
of the operator of the Amalgamated CACC, and not employees or agents of the Towns. For
greater certainty under this sub-clause, the employees or agents of the Amalgamated CACC
shall be deemed to be the employees or agents of SAH only where the Amalgamated CACC is
operated by SAH.

16.0 LIABILITY, INDEMNITY AND INSURANCE

(a)

(b)

Liability

The parties hereto cpvenant and agree that the Sault Area Hospital shall not be held
responsible or liable for any loss, damage, detention or delay caused by accidents, strikes,
lock-outs, or by any fther cause which is unavoidable or beyond its reasonable control,
or in any event for consequential damages. No work, service or liability on the part of
the Sault Area Hospital except that specifically mentioned herein is included or intended.

Indemnity

“Indemnified Parties” means all organizations participating in the contracted services
including directors, officers, agents, appointees, and employees of SAH. The Towns
hereby agree to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Indemnified Parties from and
against any and all liability, loss, costs, damages and expenses (including legal, expert
and consultant fees), causes of action, actions, claims, demands, lawsuits or other
proceedings, (collectively, “Claims™), by whomever made, sustained, incurred, brought
or prosecuted, including for third party bodily injury (including death), personal injury,
intellectual property breach and property damage, in any way based upon, occasioned
by or attributable to anything done or omitted to be done by the Towns, its
subcontractors or their respective directors, officers, agents, employees, partners,



Fire Dispatch Agreement —Sault Ste. Marie CACC and the Township of Jocelyn with the Township of
StJoseph and the Township of Hilton

affiliates, volunteers or independent contractors in the course of performance of the
Towns obligations under, or otherwise in connection with, the Contract. The Towns
further agree to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Indemnified Parties for any
incidental, indirect, special or consequential damages, or any loss of use, revenue or
profit, by any person, entity or organisation, including, without limitation, the SAH,
claimed or resulting from such Claims. The obligations contained in this paragraph
shall survive the termination or expiry of the Contract.

(c¢) Insurance

The Towns hereby agree to put in effect and maintain insurance for the Term, at its own
cost and expense, with insurers having a secure A.M. Best rating of B + or greater, or the
equivalent, all the necessary and appropriate insurance that a prudent person in the
business of the Towns would maintain including, but not limited to, the following:

@® commercial general liability insurance on an occurrence basis for third party
bodily injury, personal injury and property damage, to an inclusive limit of not
less than $2,000,000 per occurrence, products and completed operations
aggregate. The policy is to include the following:

¢ the Indemnified Parties as additional insureds with respect to liability arising
in the course of performance of the Towns obligations under, or otherwise in
connection with, the Contract

¢ contractual liability coverage

e cross-liability clause

e employers liability coverage (or compliance with the paragraph below entitled
“Proof of W.S.1.B. Coverage” is required)
30 day written Notice of cancellation, termination or material change
tenants legal liability coverage (if applicable and with applicable sub-limits)
non-owned automobile coverage with blanket contractual coverage for hired
automobiles

@ errors & omissions liability insurance, insuring liability for errors and omissions
in the performance or failure to perform the services contemplated in the Contract,
in the amount of not less than $2,000,000 per claim and in the annual aggregate.

(d) Proof of Insurance

The Towns shall provide SAH with proof of the insurance required by this Agreement
in the form of valid certificates of insurance that reference this Agreement and confirm
the required coverage, before the execution of the Agreement by SAH, and renewal
replacements on or before the expiry of any such insurance. Upon the request of SAH,
a copy of each insurance policy shall be made available to it. The Towns shall ensure
that each of its subcontractors obtains the same insurance coverages required of the
Towns under the Agreement and that the SAH is named as additional insureds with
respect to any liability arising in the course of performance of the subcontractor's



Fire Dispatch Agreement —Sault Ste. Marie CACC and the Township of Jocelyn with the Township of
StJoseph and the Township of Hilton

obligations under the subcontract for the provision of the services.

(e) Proof of W.S.I.B. Coverage

®

If the Towns are subject to the Workplace Safety and Insurance Act (“WSIA™), they shall
submit a valid clearance certificate of WSIB coverage to the SAH prior to the execution
of the Agreement by SAH. In addition, the Towns shall, from time to time at the request
of SAH, provide additional WSIB clearance certificates. The Towns covenant and agree
to pay when due, and to ensure that each of its subcontractors pays when due, all amounts
required to be paid by it/its subcontractors, from time to time during the Term, under the
WSIA, failing which SAH shall have the right, in addition to and not in substitution for
any other right it may have pursuant to the Contract or otherwise at law or in equity, to
pay to the Workplace Safety and Insurance Board any amount due pursuant to the WSIA
and unpaid by the Towns or its subcontractors and to deduct such amount from any
amount due and owing from time to time to the Towns pursuant to the Contract together
with all costs incurred by SAH in connection therewith.

Towns Participation in Proceedings

The Towns shall, at their expense, to the extent requested by SAH, participate in or
conduct the defence of any proceeding against any Indemnified Parties referred to in this
section 16 and any negotiations for their settlement. SAH may elect to participate in or
conduct the defence of any such proceeding by notifying the Towns in writing of such
election without prejudice to any other rights or remedies of the SAH under the Contract,
Agreement, at law or in equity. Each Party participating in the defence shall do so by
actively participating with the other’s counsel. The Towns shall enter into no settlement
unless it has obtained the prior written approval of SAH. If the Towns are requested by
SAH to participate in or conduct the defence of any such proceeding, SAH agrees to co-
operate with and assist the Towns to the fullest extent possible in the proceedings and
any related settlement negotiations. If SAH conducts the defence of any such
proceedings, the Towns agree to co-operate with and assist SAH to the fullest extent
possible in the proceedings and any related settlement negotiations. This paragraph shall
survive any termination or expiry of the Contract.



Fire Dispatch Agreement—Sault Ste. Marie CACCand the Township of Jocelyn with the Township of
StJoseph and the Township of Hilton

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have executed the Agreement effective as
of the date first above written.

SAULT AREA HOSPITAL THE TOWNSHIP OF JOCELYN
TOGETHER WITH THE TOWNSHIP
OF ST.JOSEPH AND THE TOWNSHIP

OF HILTON
Name: Name: C| Ve l‘{er\éerSol’\
Title: Tite: 7 pres sprer De?"*‘l C ler K
Signature: Signature: /- ?’ o/
Date: Date: r7 7 Jang Z9 / 202F

Township of St. Joseph:

Name: Name: Amanda Richardson
Title: Title: Clerk Administrator
Signature: Signature%li-ili"hc}?_"f;y AN

Date: Date: March 20, 2024




Fire Dispatch Agreement —Sault Ste. Marie CACC and the Township of Jocelyn with the Township of
StJoseph and the Township of Hilton

SCHEDULE A

Sault Ste. Marie CACC will provide:

¢ Call-taking and alerting services as per the CACC’s Fire Call Taking & Alerting
Policy & Procedure Manual (Vehicle/radio monitoring will be provided).

e Voice recording of telephone, radio and paging communications, if technically
possible.

e A pager testing program for the fire department, performed upon request by the
department.

e Sault Ste. Marie CACC will also continue to work together with the Towns to develop
policies and procedures with respectto call-taking and alerting the fire departments.



Fire Dispatch Agreement —Sault Ste. Marie CACC and the Township of Jocelyn with the Township of
StJoseph and the Township of Hilton

SCHEDULE B

The Towns will:

e Train all new staffon how to call-take and alert fire departments and fund same. This
is for back up reasons. Departments’ needs to plan self-dispatch if necessary.

o Ensure that service area maps used by the CACC for call-taking and alerting the
Township of Jocelyn Fire Department, the Township of St. Joseph Fire Department
and the Township of Hilton Fire Department are always up-to-date, i.e., municipal
roads, name changes etc.

» Assist Sault Ste. Marie CACC for Sault Area Hospital with the development of
policies and procedures relating to fire call-taking and alerting as needed.

e Maintain a current copy of the Township of Jocelyn Fire Department, the Township of St.
Joseph Fire Department and the Township of Hilton Fire Department Emergency Fire
Service Plans and Programs and provide training to the CACC dispatchers in its
use.

e Maintain current list of the Township of Jocelyn Fire Department, the Township St. Joseph
Fire Department and the Township of Hilton members and contact numbers.





